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RECEIVED
WATER DISTRICT NO. 65-K JUN 0 6 1897 1
1270 Elo Road . ;
McCall, Idaho 83638 TR OLRCES |

L. Glen Saxton

Idaho Department of Water Resources
1301 North Orchard Street
Statehouse Mail

Boise, Idaho 83720-9000

RE: REQUEST FOR APPOINTMENT AS LOCAL COMMITTEE TO RENT WATER

Dear Mr. Saxton;

Thank you for your letter of May 28, 1997. This letter is to respond to the questions posed
in that letter. | have enclosed a copy of your letter for quick reference.

RESPONSES:

Question # 1. If water leased to the rental pool is not rented in a particular year, the
unrented water will revert back to the lessor at the end of the irrigation season in that
year.  This is so stated in the water lease form and should be in the procedures.

Question # 2. The Lake Fork Rental Pool will not rent water outside of the boundaries
of Water District No. 65-K, the Lake Fork Creek basin.

I hope that these answers are OK. If not, or if there are other questions, please let me know
at (208) 634-5566. Thank you very much.

erald S. Nokes
Secretary, Water District # 65-K

c:  John Westra, IDWR-W. Region




